The original documents are located in Box C45, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
7/27/1976” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box C45 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

THE PRRotowm grae
seeeeiod GAQ SEEN. . L.

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 27, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN M

SUBJECT: Mississippi Visit

Delegate O0'Dell Tucker of Greenwood, Mississippi, called to
say that he would be making a statement commending the Admin-
istration for its efforts which lead to a solution of the
savings and loan liquidity problem in Mississippi.

As you will remember, several uninsured savings and loan insti-
tutions in Mississippi recently have experienced financial dif-
ficulties. Through the efforts of the Governor of the State,
Assistant Secretary of the Treasury Robert Gerard, officials

of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, and myself, a plan was
developed which has helped the State to substantially alleviate
the problem.

We aided in drafting the legislation and testified before their
legislative committees, and in many other ways helped them to
avert a real financial crisis affecting over 250,000 depositors
in these institutions.

Delegate Tucker intends to comment on this when he meets with

you. Should you want any more information on this issue, I
will be glad to provide it.

cc: Richard B. Cheney





